
 

   
Allterra Environmental, Inc., 849 Almar Avenue, Suite C, No. 281, Santa Cruz, California 95060 

Phone: (831) 425-2608 • Fax: (831) 425-2609 • http://www.allterraenv.com 

December 14, 2007 
Project No.: 015-01-031 
 
Manwel and Samira Shuwayhat 
54 Wolfe Canyon Road 
Kentfield, California 94904 
 
 
Subject: Revised Work Plan for Further Site Characterization for Fuel Leak Case No. 

RO0000324, Livermore Gas and Mini-Mart, 160 Holmes Street, Livermore, 
California 

 
Dear Mr. and Mrs. Shuwayhat: 
 
On your behalf, Allterra Environmental, Inc. (Allterra) has prepared this Revised Work Plan for 
Further Site Characterization to propose investigative drilling activities to be completed at 160 
Holmes Street in Livermore, California (Site).  This revised work plan was prepared to address 
technical comments regarding Allterra’s October 12, 2007 Work Plan for Additional Site 
Investigation provided by Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) in their November 9, 
2007 letter.   
 
The following is a discussion intended to address ACEH’s Technical Comments presented in their 
attached November 9, 2007 letter (Appendix A). 
 
ACEH Technical Comment 1:  Groundwater Sample Collection in Direct Push Borings 
Groundwater samples collected from direct push borings will be performed using screen points, a 
groundwater profiler, or temporary well casing and screen that allows collection of a depth-
discrete groundwater sample. 
 
ACEH Technical Comment 2:  Proposed Well Clusters 
ACEH concurs with the proposed locations of well clusters MW-8 and MW-9.  ACEH also 
requested additional rationale for installing the proposed MW-10 well cluster. 
 
Rationale for MW-10 Well Cluster:  The existing monitoring well network at the Site does not 
have a monitoring point in the cross-gradient direction to the north.  Currently, boring DB-5, 
installed in 2005, is the only data point available for providing cross-gradient characterization of 
the hydrocarbon plume.  Additionally, the groundwater sample collected from DB-5 was limited to 
the A-Zone only.  If a well cluster were to be installed adjacent to previous boring DB-5, the Site’s 
monitoring well network would have improved groundwater gradient data and continuous 
evaluation of groundwater quality north of the Site.   
 
However, Allterra recommends that a MW-10 well cluster not be installed at this time.  Installation 
of a MW-10 well cluster should be revisited at a later date after the current investigation is 
complete and an evaluation of groundwater conditions has been performed.    
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ACEH Technical Comment 3:  Depths for B- and C-Zone Well Screens 
The screened interval for B- and C-Zone will be installed within coarse-grained layers.  The well 
screen for the C-Zone well will be installed above the fine-grained aquitard suspected to occur 
between 50 and 70 feet bgs.  As described in the October 12, 2007 work plan, the deepest boring 
will be installed first to locate the depth of the aquitard and select the screen interval for the B- and 
C-Zone wells.   
 
ACEH Technical Comment 4:  Depths for A-Zone Well Screens 
Using depth to groundwater data collected at the Site since 2000, A-Zone wells have had an 
average water column of 7.96 feet.  Based on the average height of water column in A-Zone wells, 
the proposed screen interval of 15 to 30 feet bgs is appropriate.  
 
Existing and proposed A-Zone wells are expected to be dry due to current water levels being the 
lowest in at least five years.  Predicting when the water table will return to normal is difficult due 
to the variety of factors affecting groundwater recharge in the area (drought conditions, 
Sacramento Delta issues, Zone 7 Water Agency’s groundwater recharge program, etc.).  However, 
water levels are expected to eventually return to normal.  Therefore, Allterra proposes to install the 
A-Zone wells during the proposed drilling work scope.  Furthermore, installing A-Zone wells 
during this phase of investigation is more cost effective than re-mobilizing for an additional 
drilling phase at a later date.   
 
ACEH Technical Comment 5:  Soil Sampling in Monitoring Well Borings 
Soil samples from monitoring well borings will be submitted for laboratory analyses from intervals 
with visual staining, odor, or elevated PID readings.  
 
ACEH Technical Comment 6:  Proposed Soil and Groundwater Analyses 
EPA Method 8260 will be used to test each soil and groundwater sample for fuel oxygenates.  
Please note that this will increase lab fees by 200% (from $51.75 per sample to $155.25).   
 
ACEH Technical Comment 7:  Well Survey 
Allterra staff completed a field inspection in order to determine the status of the “Unknown” well 
(3S/2E17C25) located northeast of the MW-5 well cluster.  During the field inspection, two wells 
were found in the suspected location of the “Unknown” well (Figure 1).  Both wells had a diameter 
of eight inches, were constructed with schedule 40 PVC, and appeared to have been 
decommissioned sometime in the past (both wells were backfilled with what appeared to be grout 
to a depth of approximately one foot bgs).   
 
ACEH Technical Comment 8:  MTBE Detection Downgradient from Site 
Allterra reviewed AEI Consultants August 29, 2003 Phase II Subsurface Investigation Report 
which presents results for site investigation work completed at 1304 First Street, located down-
gradient of the Site.  Based on the review, Allterra recommends completing the current 
investigation phase (Geoprobe borings and well clusters), evaluating investigative results, and 
determining the need for additional investigation beyond the Site’s monitoring well network.  
 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIGURES 1-2 







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX A 
ACEH’s November 9, 2007 Letter 
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